Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/FM(Mil)&SS/Claims & 1A/Claims & |IA) <LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: May 11, 2021 12:27 PM

To: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 7/4/2021 involving SHB 5487R & SKQ 4421Y (lll's insured) Our
Ref: TAX/04/21/2017/Ig

Attachments: 04 21 2017.pdf

Dear All,

We quantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Repair $1,250.00
Loss of Rental $847.44 ( 8 daysx $105.93 )
Loss of Income $480.00 ( 8 day x $60.00 )
LTA Search Fee $7.00
Total $2,584.44

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repairinvoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3) GIA report
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report
5) LTA search
6) Hirer’s letter of authorisation

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6556 3548)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

L2 SMRT
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AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

I, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimant™) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL
PARK E4 (8)757705 (address), owner of SHB 5487R (vehicle no.) hercby authorize SMRT
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my claim

for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SHB 5487R that was
damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 07/04/2021 (date) along HOUGANG AVE 10
TOWARDS HOUGANG MALL (location) involving vehicle no/s SKQ 4421Y (“the accident”).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the drivet/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this d "\c\ (day) of (month) 2021 (year)

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop”
(with chop if applicable) (with chop)



&

~ INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD -

o InDIA

I [NTERNATIONAL

Co.Reg No. 198703792k | GST. Reg. No. M2-0078806-X L
(N I 64 | Cecll Street | #04 | #05 | #06-02 | I05 Building | Singapore 049711 1
NSURANCE Office (65) 63476100 Lmail  jnsure@iii.com sy

S1INGAPORE N e b it .
Serving the region since 1987 Fax  (65) 62244174 Website wwwiiii.com.sg

EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

Il-Direct Settlement (PODS)

India Ref: MPC2021D0001531
Claimant Ref :SHB 5487R

We/l, SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD  ("the workshop”) hereby confirm that wefl have reached an agreement

with the appointed Surveyor of India International Insurance Pte Ltd LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (name
LOBAL M
of Surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for $$_2,100.00 S0 Honw Of

T ——), vchicle no.SHB 5487R that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred
on 07/04/2021  (date) at _ HOUGANG AVE 10 TWDS HOUGANG MALL (location) involving vehicle no. SKQ 4421¥{insured

vehicle). This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 09/04/2621 (date) at “the workshop".

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner SMRTTAXISPTELTD __(“the third party
claimant") of vehicle no.SHB 5487R to make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have full authority to settle
the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/i deem fit. We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by "the third

party claimant”.

Wel/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify India International Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages, loss and/or expense that
they will or have already incurred in the event that "the third party claimant' after the above said agreement lodges a
further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to cost of repairs and/or rental and/or loss

of use pursuant to the damage to _SHB 5487R (vehicle no.) as a resuit of the accident.

Well confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of all claims of “the third party claimant"
pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without admission of liability

basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive jurisdiction over any

dispute arising out of the same.

We/l authorize youto paythetotal amount of S§_2,100.00 toc SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

CLAIMANT: WITNESS:

0%p

Signed by appointed Surveyor
Name: (T@’\'\ Lﬂ,L C{Et (./ Name: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
NRIC: SRR Yo bF NRIC: 199607198R

Address: Address: 51 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-25 Paya Ubi Ind. Park S(408933)

Signature: Signature:

Nationality: Nationality:

Occupation: Occupation:

*** This Diseharge Voucher applies only to the claimant's claim
or his property damage and will not affect his personal
injuries claim andfor uninsured losses claim in a fater date.

Further, the settlement terms herein should not be used as
an evidence to prejudice to the claimant's personal injuries
claim andfor other uninsured losses claim arising-of the
subject matter in this action,
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Customer Code: 3000063

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

2 Tanjong Katong Road, Tower 3, Paya
Lebar Quarter, #08-01, Singapore 437161
Tel: 65 69083530 Fax: €5 69083592

Tax Invoice

GST Reg No. MR-8500001-~7
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD T3 | CrRN © 1990042802
Invoice No. IV210400527
Block Unit Date 28.04.2021
‘ Vehicle No. SHB5487R
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 VE | | Your Ref No. TAX/04/21/2017
SINGAPORE 757705 - Our Ref No. 24110400
Terms 30 Days
Description Qty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost % Amount
LUMP SUM AMOUNT FOR REPAIR 1.00 $ 1,250.00
AS PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION
GRAND TOTAL S 1,250.00

Remark :
Make/Model PRIUS4
Accident Date 07.04.2021

Payment Instructions

By Cheque: Crossed and made payable to "SMRT Automotive
Services Pte Ltd" with invoice no. indicated on the reverse
side. No receipt will be issued unless requested,

By Bank Transfer:

Account Name ¢ SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Bank Name : DBS Bank Ltd - SGD

Bank Account No.: 018-008617-4

Swift Code : DBSSSGSG

Page 1/1

Koo Yew Clng

Kon Yaw Chong {(Apr 28, 2001 1235001 18)

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref: TAX/04/21/2017
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 16/4/2021

ACCIDENT ON 7/4/2021 INVOLVING SHB 5487R & SKQ 4421Y ALONG
HOUGANG AVE 10 TOWARDS HOUGANG MALL
This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHB 5487R is $105.93 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

for Manager
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Laid Up Report

Accident Start Date :  06/04/2021 Date Generated :  19/04/2021
Accident End Date 19/04/2021 User Name LeeGek
Case Reference Number | Vehicle Registration Company Type Vehicle Make Vehicle Model Job Card Number Date and Time Date and Time
Number (Accident Repair) (Repalr Completed)
TAX/04/21/2017 SHBS487R SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd TOYOTA PRIUS4 24110400 07/04/2021 3:45 PM 16/04/2021 8:20 AM

Page 1 of 1




’ A Singapore Government Agency Website

Enquire Vehicle-Related Transaction History

Transaction History Details

Log Date/Time: 08 Apr2021/13:17:32

Asset Type: Vehicle Transaction Amount: $7.49

Asset I1D: SKQ4421Y

Transaction Type: 18.32 Insurance Enguiry (GIRO Payment) Channel: External Agency

User ID: ESASBAHO - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL HALIL Business Transaction Reference No,: 20210408131732369034
Search Date / Time: 07 Apr 2021 11:57:00

Insurance Company: INDIA INT'L INS PTE LTD

information displayed is correct as at the log date and time.

Enquire Related Logs Back to List



8/5/2021 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SHB5487R (MPC2021D0001531)
[SKQ4421Y]
TP

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
Apr 7 2021 11:00AM
[-]
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

| Reply || Reply Al || Mark as Unread || Print Message || Delete Message || Forward |

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (III_SG), sent on 22/07/2021 09:34 AM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$2132.58) - SHB5487R - Claim Handler: Zuhaidah Bte Samsuri

Approved:2132.58:0riginal invoice to be addressed to III.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1&iinboxid=1875968&iDomainld=11&iObjld=10684...  1/2



https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCobj&fuseaction=dsp_objlink&domainid=1&objid=1000381&extid=359682&CFID=86706256&CFTOKEN=a1e7d1901ae1960-CC030C06-A05F-74AA-8DF0B20E7BCC8C63&USID=10684&RID=3270685
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=86706256&CFTOKEN=a1e7d1901ae1960-CC030C06-A05F-74AA-8DF0B20E7BCC8C63&USID=10684&RID=3270685
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=86706256&CFTOKEN=a1e7d1901ae1960-CC030C06-A05F-74AA-8DF0B20E7BCC8C63&USID=10684&RID=3270685
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=86706256&CFTOKEN=a1e7d1901ae1960-CC030C06-A05F-74AA-8DF0B20E7BCC8C63&USID=10684&RID=3270685
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=86706256&CFTOKEN=a1e7d1901ae1960-CC030C06-A05F-74AA-8DF0B20E7BCC8C63&USID=10684&RID=3270685&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DSVCmail%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_view%26mode%3D1%26iinboxid%3D1875968%26iDomainId%3D11%26iObjId%3D10684%26iRecipientAliasId%3D12%26cur_ialiasid%3D12%26cur_vaalias%3DLKK_HQ%26assocdomain%3D1%26assocobj%3D1000381%26assocobj2%3D359682%26urlback%3D%252Fclaims%252Findex%252Ecfm%253Ffusebox%253DMTRadjuster%2526fuseaction%253Ddsp%255Fclmheader%2526caseid%253D1000381%2526extid%253D359682%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=86706256&CFTOKEN=a1e7d1901ae1960-CC030C06-A05F-74AA-8DF0B20E7BCC8C63&USID=10684&RID=3270685
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